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From: Pohida, Marie

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 8:24 AM

To: STPCOL

Subject: FW: NINA Open Items Telecom Agenda for November 2, 2011

From: Pohida, Marie

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 8:58 AM

To: Foster, Rocky

Cc: Mrowca, Lynn

Subject: RE: NINA Open Items Telecom Agenda for November 2, 2011

Hi Rocky,

Lynn and | looked at the second draft FSAR write-up, and we will propose some small editorial changes to be
consistent with RG 1.174 during the phone call tomorrow. We also propose referencing the Commission Goals
to the SRM to SECY 90-016 not the SECY itself, since the SRM reflects the final Commission decision. Thank
you for putting this issue first on the phone call.

Thank you.
Marie

From: Foster, Rocky

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 5:41 AM

To: Pohida, Marie; Hilsmeier, Todd

Cc: Mrowca, Lynn

Subject: FW: NINA Open Items Telecom Agenda for November 2, 2011

FYI

From: Chappell, Coley [mailto:ccchappell @STPEGS.COM]

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 12:46 PM

To: Foster, Rocky

Subject: RE: NINA Open Items Telecom Agenda for November 2, 2011

Rocky,

Attached is a second draft markup of FSAR Sections 19.4.6 and 19.4.7 with changes based on yesterday's discussion
with staff.

If there are no further questions, NINA plans to submit a Revision 6 response to RAI 19.01-31 to include this markup, and
to incorporate the changes into COLA Revision 7 (confirmatory).

Regards,

Coley Chappell
NINA Licensing STP 3&4



From: Chappell, Coley

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 7:09 AM

To: 'Foster, Rocky'

Subject: RE: NINA Open Items Telecom Agenda for November 2, 2011

Rocky,
Attached is a draft markup of FSAR Section 19.4.6 to support tomorrow's agenda.
Regards,

Coley Chappell
NINA Licensing STP 3&4

From: Foster, Rocky [mailto:Rocky.Foster@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 5:23 AM

To: Abeywickrama, Bernadette; Chappell, Coley; Mookhoek, William; Head, Scott; Elton, Loree; Agles, James; Price, John
E; Tai, Tom; Hilsmeier, Todd; Eudy, Michael; Pohida, Marie; Mrowca, Lynn; Chalk, Wayne; Fuller, Edward

Cc: Wunder, George; STPCOL; Joseph, Stacy; Tonacci, Mark; Jenkins, Ronaldo

Subject: NINA Open Items Telecom Agenda for November 2, 2011

Good Morning,

NOTE to Bernie: Please enter the Open Items Master List file (Ol list_11-02-11.pdf) into ADAMS and provide
the ADAMS accession number to Cheri Nagel and myself so as to be included in the meeting summary for
November 2, 2011.

The NINA/STP Open Items telecom is schedule for November 2, 2011. The morning session is from
09:00 am to 11:00 am with the afternoon session from 02:00 pm to 04:00 pm.

These are standing bridge lines available every Wednesday from 09:00 am to 11:00 am through December 28,
2011. NRC HQ staff will participate in the morning telecom in room T6D45.

Toll Free Conference Line - 888-455-2563
Toll Incoming International Line - 210-839-8922
Pass Code - 84624

09:00 am — 11:00 am Agenda:
e Chapter 19 - 19.01-31 RAI Response
e Chapter 13 — 13.06.01-2 RAI Response
e Chapter 17 - Milestone Date for Commitment (COM 17.4-1) in FSAR Section 17.4 (Potential)
o Ol Master List (attached)
e Comments/Questions
e Any other COL related topics

The following is the agenda for the 11/02/2011 afternoon telephone conference on Chapter 3 with NINA.
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If you are not in the office and want to participate, below is the call-in information. NRC HQ staff will participate
in the afternoon telecom in room T10C02.

Conference Line - 866-803-2146
Pass Code - 7482641

2:00 pm

RAI 6042 (Containment ISI Program) — Confirm week of November 16, 2011 completion

RWB classification analysis audit — scope and date and location

ECCS strainer specification update to meet ASME Section Ill, Appendix A-8000 requirements. Plan
and actions and schedule.

ACSTIC2 audit — Staff feedback and NINA actions and schedule

Status of Chapter 3.9.2 Phase 4 SER

3:00 pm

Chapter 3.7/3.8 — status update

Schedule for reviewer’s guide (draft Rev 7 FSAR) and RAI roadmap

Feedback from NRC on section cut forces scope and (10%) acceptance criteria
Clarification from NINA on “lateral load resisting system”

Feedback on DOE’s October 25-26, 2011 NPH workshop

Miscellaneous

Thanks,

Rocky D. Foster

Project Manager

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
BWR Projects Branch (NGE)

Mai Stop T6D38M

(301) 415-5787
rocky.foster@nrc.gov
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